HOLDER & ROSS
A.C.HOLDER OlL INVESTMENTS W.G. ROSS
HM. PHONE 3096 PHONE 309! & 556/ p o.sox-es 1476 HM. PHONE 5566
LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO

February 21, 1958

Mr, R. F. Montgomery

Proration Manager

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, O. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Our 57-10, Lea County, N.M,
SW/4 Section 26-16S-36E,
#1 Shell State Well,

Dear Sir:

With reference to your form letter of February 19, 1958,
in which you advised that you had not received a copy of all
electrical and radioactive logs, we are enclosing the following:

1. Copy of Halliburton radioactive log, covering
the Velma Petroleum and Holder & Ross #1
Shell State, located in the SE/4 SW/4 of
Section 26-16S-36E.

It will be noted that the above log was run to a depth
of 5188 feet, which was the total depth of the well, As you know
from our previous discussions, Velma Petroleum Corporation was
the operator of this test, and this is the only copy of any log
we have ever received, I assume this will satisfy the request
in your letter of February 19; however, if it does not, please

advise,
Very truly yours,
/
HOLDER ROSS
/3 RO
W. G. Ross
WGR:sa

Enc,



